

# RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED

Main Office: 130 N COUNTRY CLUB RD, ADA OK 74820



**OPEN LETTER: Oct 1st 2021**  
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

STATE OF TEXAS: Rebellion, Insurrection, and Treason  
RTI Suspends all Services to STATE OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Article I section 1 of the Constitution of the State of Texas:

Sec. 1. FREEDOM AND SOVEREIGNTY OF STATE. Texas is a free and independent State, subject only to the Constitution of the United States, and the maintenance of our free institutions and the perpetuity of the Union depend upon the preservation of the right of local self-government, unimpaired to all the States.

Texas Nationalist Movement (TNM) and certain Judges, Officers, and TEXAS ATTORNEY GENERAL KEN PAXTON and TEXAS GOVERNOR GREG ABBOTT have refused to return a hostage taken August 11th 2001 from Oklahoma, in concert with fraud, embezzlement from the Treasury of the United States themed \$44 billion USD, and blackmail to extort a per-existing business of the State of Oklahoma and Oklahoma Residents.

In conflict with AGREEMENT made in writing with STATE OF OKLAHOMA, has STATE OF TEXAS fraudulently and criminally sustained this kidnapping, abuse, and blackmail activity from 2001-2021 without legal cause, on false trial themed "automatic mistrial" and "wholly in default" standing declared December 2001 by the Judge in such case, and to defraud the UNITED STATES in violation of Federal Register Volume 81 No 244 duty to void all Statutory Laws of STATE OF TEXAS so made which conflict with 45 CFR Federal Law, or file formal appeal prior the 2017 Legislature or subsequent term not done; to breach an agreement and hide like a coward behind the prior clause in "Sovereign Immunity" defense of MARK BITARA et al v UNITED STATES and later claims void per 588 U.S. \_\_\_\_ (2019) case no 17-647 rule.

So doing, in violation of 5 USC §556 rule in establishment of an "Agency" of the United States, its legal agency in fact so made on commission "in-consideration fully paid" and accepting such \$720,000,000 USD per year from 2001-2021 for such services while in default; did STATE OF TEXAS fraudulently theme such claims a bond of "unlimited" and "defined by its sole intent alone" contrary UNIFORM INTERSTATE FAMILY SUPPORT ACT (UIFSA) Rev 2008 agreement so made, a contract, with STATE OF OKLAHOMA and the victims of such fraud, denying all relief, communication, location, health, welfare, and to deceive the child (76 Oklahoma Statute (O.S.) §76-3) and to deceive the public (76 O.S. §76-4).

These acts, a violation of the protections against "fraud" in UIFSA (Rev 2008) and 5 USC §706 rule, suggest the "pledge of the STATE OF TEXAS is worth nothing" in contract, treaty, and simple fraud to kidnap and engage in slavery, debt-bondage, and forced labor threats of an explicit and written nature by the TEXAS OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL in violation of International Law, *jus cogens*, and to create rights on felony injury to real persons (*ex injuria jus non oritur*) contrary TEXAS FAMILY CODE §157.375 immunity to appear and §157.261 "**final judgment**" themed "one payment (\$500) sole award sought and paid in full 18 years prior ongoing criminal fraud to harass across State Lines.

Further, such claims in legal instrument expose "discharge" (Black's Law, 12th Edition) of such claim in full, a condition made trigger in 2003, after assault at gunpoint and fire to destroy real estate during trial in combination of threats sustained in 2001-2021 against the Oklahoma parents seeking return of their abducted and concealed child, a newborn taken at 74 days of age from their registered home with the Oklahoma parent and from a vehicle during INTERSTATE TRAVEL for agreed resettlement paid in costs over \$10,000 USD to facilitate such agreement prior in *good faith*, a fraud sustained by STATE OF TEXAS.

# RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED

Main Office: 130 N COUNTRY CLUB RD, ADA OK 74820



FOR THESE LAWFUL REASONS, **RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED** and its partners in commercial trade hereby ***boycott and permanently sever all support, aid, and other services*** to residents and persons in the physical borders of the "State of Texas", for violations of "THE CONVENTION ON THE PREVENTION AND PUNISHMENT OF THE CRIME OF GENOCIDE" and the violation of "THE UNIVERSAL DECLARATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS" evident in the matter themed 01-17702-R and from 2017 November to 2021 October themed "FR-18-04" in PONTOTOC COUNTY DISTRICT COURT, STATE OF OKLAHOMA - a claim subject 23 O.S. §23-9.1 spoliation and 21 O.S. §21-748.2 civil counter-suit not produced as rights in 12 months (18 USC §3161, "Fast and Speedy Trial") to violations by STATE OF TEXAS in TITLE IV Fraud themed a "***corruption of blood***" and "***interference in inheritance***" by design, endorsed and aided in material criminal fraud by STATE OF TEXAS, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, and such parties agents of UNITED STATES acting contrary Public Policy and Federal Law governing their authority (45 CFR §302.0 and §303.0; and §303.6 and §303.100).

NO SALES or future support activity or service will be afforded TEXAS RESIDENTS, TEXAS CITIZENS, Persons in the Geographic Region of State of Texas borders, nor any action requiring our personnel or telecommunication with such parties until all such matters are resolved to the satisfaction of the injured parties, their family, and restoration of the family with immunity and security from future retaliation for resistance duly obligated their Oklahoma Rights (22 O.S. §22-31).

Whereby further has STATE OF TEXAS suspended "a writ of right" reserved and known by all men as "Habeas Corpus" right to the party, by which injury is done in violation of 76 O.S. §76-8. - so defined in the Constitution of the State of Texas as Article 12:

12. HABEAS CORPUS. The writ of habeas corpus is a writ of right, and shall never be suspended. The Legislature shall enact laws to render the remedy speedy and effectual.

**writ of right.** (15c) *Hist.* **1.** A writ to recover lands in fee simple when they are unjustly withheld from the owner. **2.** WRIT OF COURSE - - Also termed *breve de recto*. See DE RECTO.

**breve, n.** (13c) The word *brevis* meant "short," and *brevia* were short writs, unlike charters. PL. *brevia*.

***breve innominatum.*** (18c) A writ that recites a cause of action only in general terms.

***breve nominatum.*** (18c) A writ in which the complaint particularly states the time, place, and demand.

***de recto, n.*** [Law Latin] (16c) A writ of right to recover both the seisin and the property. -- Also Termed *breve de recto*. See WRIT OF RIGHT.

***de recto patens, n.*** [Law Latin "of right patent"] (16c) *Hist.* The highest writ of right under the law given to an owner in fee simple to recover the possession and use of land from the freehold tenant. -- Also termed *breve magnum de recto*.

**deprivation.** (15c) **1.** An act of taking away <deprivation of property>. **2.** A withholding of something that one needs, esp. in order to be healthy <deprivation of food>. **3.** The quality, state, or condition of being without something that is necessary <sleep deprivation>. **4.** A removal or degradation from office, esp. an ecclesiastical office <deprivation of the bishop>. Cf. DEPOSITION(4); DEGRADATION (1).

**writ of course.** (17c) A writ issued as a matter of course or granted as a matter of right. -- Also termed *writ of right*; *breve de cursu*.

# RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED

Main Office: 130 N COUNTRY CLUB RD, ADA OK 74820



**writ of deceit.** (16c) *Hist.* A writ against one who deceives and damages another by acting in the other's name.

"DECEIT. A writ of deceit lies at the Common Law to give damages in some particular cases of fraud, and principally where one man does nany thing in the name of another, by which he is deceived or injured; as if one brings an action in another's name, and the suffers a nonsuit where the plaintiff becomes liable to the costs; or where one suffers a fraudulent recovery of lands or chattels, to the prejudice of him who hat the right." (Law Grammar 360-61 (1791).

**writ of false judgment.** See FALSE JUDGMENT.

**wrong, n.** (bef. 12c) Breach of one's legal duty; violation of another's legal right. Cf. RIGHT (1) .

**intentional wrong.** (18c) A wrong in which the mens rea amoutns to intention, purpose, or design -- Also termed *willful wrong*.

**legal wrong.** (18c) An act that is a violation of the law; an act authoritatively prohibited by a rule of law.

**personal wrong.** (16c) An invasion of a personal right.

**positive wrong.** (18c) A wrongful act willfully committed.

**private wrong.** (16c) An offense committed against a private person and dealt with at the instance of the person injured.

**public wrong.** (16c) An offense committed against the state or the community at large, and dealt with in a proceeding to which the stte is itself a party. Not all public wrongs are crimes. For example, a person that breches a contract with the government commits a public wrong, but the offense is a civil one, not a criminal one.

**real wrong.** (17c) An injury to the freehold.

**transitory wrong.** (2004) A wrong that, once committed, belongs to the irrevocable past. An example is defamation.

**wrong of strict liability.** (1986) **1.** A criminal wrong in which ta mens rea is not required because neither wrongful intent nor culpable negligence is a necessary condition of responsibility. **2.** A civil wrong that does not involve the breach of a primary duty to exercise reasonable care but instead is defined wholly by a duty to compensate the harms proximately caused by the activity or behavior governed by the liability rule. See LIABILITY.

**wrongful dishonor, n.** (1895) A refusal to accept or pay (a negotiable instrument) when it is properly presented and is payable. Cf. DISHONOR (1).

**wrongful garnishment.** See GARNISHMENT (1).

**wrongful levy.** See LEVY

**continuing wrong.** (1846) An ongoing wrong that is capable of being corrected by specific enforcement. An example is the nonpayment of a debt.

# RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED

Main Office: 130 N COUNTRY CLUB RD, ADA OK 74820



**Deadbeat Parents Punishment Act.** A 1998 Federal statute that makes it a felony, punishable by up to two years in prison, for failure to pay child support if the obligor has crossed state lines in an attempt to avoid paying the support. The Act provides felony penalties if (1) a person travels across state lines intending to evade a child-support obligation that is over \$5,000 or that has remained unpaid longer than one year, or (2) a person willfully fails to pay support for a child living in a different state if that obligation is greater than \$10,000 or if it remains unpaid for more than two years. The Act supercedes the Child Support Recovery Act of 1994. The greatest change in the new statute is the provision regarding the obligor's crossing of state lines in an effort to evade the support obligation. see 18 USC §228 "CHILD SUPPORT RECOVERY ACT OF 1994.

**deadbeat.** (1863) *Slang.* **1.** Someone who does not pay debts or financial obligations (such as child-support payments, fines, and legal judgments), usu. with the suggestion that the person is also adept or experienced at evading creditors. **2.** Someone who is lazy and has no specific goals or plan for his or her life.

**deadbeat dad.** (1983) *Slang.* A father who has not paid or who is behind in making child-support payments.

WHEREBY, The acts and sustained fraud of STATE OF TEXAS to a **wrongful levy** and **wrongful garnishment** in its duty to repay debt established by **final judgment** per TEXAS FAMILY CODE §157.261 themed \$500 USD July 1 2002, has been claimed in fraud from 2001 May 29 to 2021 and future themed perpetual debt, a **fraud** and **public wrong** and **wrongful dishonor** of duty defined by 45 CFR §303.100(a)(3) and §303.100(a)(8) duty to cease and desist threats of violence and false incarceration deemed a claim on **writ of false judgment** rendered in 01-17702-R in concealment of a child abducted for **deprivation** of rights of the child and parent defined in Oklahoma Statutory code section 76-8.

WHEREBY, such acts by written confession of taking to conceal falsely themed "abandonment" by STATE OF TEXAS in concert with assault at gunpoint with injury, assault with a large knife, attempted murder by vehicular homicide in State of Oklahoma, and battery in two counts prior such taking and in concert with threats of destruction of real estate by fire in 2002 and 2012 to sustain such fraud are **intentional wrong**, **legal wrong**, and **personal wrong** to disclaim the ordinary rights of the Oklahoma parent afforded United States Constitution Article IV section 2 clause 1 protection in travel into and work for State of Texas based clients subjected to \$11 billion USD in bankruptcy arising from such fraud;

WHEREBY, such acts are predicated on a **writ of deceit** not afforded by STATE OF TEXAS against the false claims denied "cross examination" obligated per OKLAHOMA SUPREME COURT (Kelly v Kelly, 2007; Malone v Malone 1970) making such claim in 01-17702-R "automatic mistrial" on "wholly in default" standing of the petitioner against an Oklahoma Resident entitled protection at Law under UNIFORM INTERSTATE FAMILY SUPPORT ACT; and to frame and criminalize such parent in alienation and **deprivation** from their child from 2001 September to 2021 without relief on lawful petition obligated immunity in **good faith** not afforded contrary TEXAS FAMILY CODE §157.375 rule;

WHEREBY, such agents as GREG ABBOTT and KEN PAXTON acting as the OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE STATE OF TEXAS did in 2001-2021 jointly and consciously in "MARK BITARA et al v STATE OF TEXAS" and "MARK BITARA et al v UNITED STATES" then further suspend the **writ of course** and **breve de recto** (writ of recovery) and of habeas corpus rights obligated **possession** as condition of enforcement a "**bribe**" not permitted on a debt not afforded "**child support**" so defined by TITLE IV GRANT and AGENCY so made in Federal Register Volume 81 Number 244, limited there in 45 CFR §302.56(c) "circumstances" and §302.56(f) "just" cause not permitted contest or filing or entry to file in objection to EXCESSIVE FINES prohibited as UNCONSTITUTIONAL per 586 U.S. \_\_\_\_ (2019) case no 17-1091 oral arguments of Hon. Just. Ruth Bader Ginsburg; a power not granted to the civil State or Federal Courts to impose as bond or lien or other fine in excess of real income or in forfeiture of property a means to satisfy such fines.

# RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED

Main Office: 130 N COUNTRY CLUB RD, ADA OK 74820



WHEREBY, in violation of multiple written objections obligated answer per 45 CFR §302.56(f) and 5 USC §556 rule, did the TITLE IV AGENCY of STATE OF TEXAS themed to be the OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE STATE OF TEXAS then deny the maximum fines set forth in 45 CFR §303.100(a)(3) rule made 25% of real income per 15 USC §1673 and conceal limitation of two-terms from first day owing and due themed \$1000 USD maximum "enforcement" claim afforded per 45 CFR §303.6 rule; to sustain a demand themed "unlimited" claims and \$70,000 USD on fraud for **wrong of strict liability** made their duty of office per 42 USC §666(a)(10) rule to "automatically" modify such support to State Income Tax reports, or lesser amount on demand per 45 CFR §302.56(f) and Federal Register volume 81 number 244 duty not contested in acceptance of \$44 billion USD in TITLE IV GRANTS jointly with STATE OF TEXAS and STATE OF OKLAHOMA to perform such duty;

WHEREBY, did STATE OF TEXAS then falsely and in **public wrong** report such failure to pay the debt as a Federal debt against the **cestui que trust** named in case 01-17702-R, and falsely transfer such debt contrary the pledge and instrument filed in INTERSTATE enforcement in barratry (21 O.S. §21-550), a crime (21 O.S. §21-551), to detain and abuse, libel, and disable the real person and **cestui que (beneficiary)** of such trust; threatening incarceration for refusal to pay a false debt in **kidnapping** and **deprivation** of his child (18 USC §1201), and use in fraud obligated a formal **writ of deceit** the **cestui que trust** of the petitioner, a natural born person in case 01-17702-R, to commit such felony activity to embezzle benefits of the United States from the **cestui qui trust** of the Oklahoma party against their will and conceal such taking in concert with libel to disable their prior \$120,000 USD annual employment and income billable at \$200 USD per hour (1999 USD).

WHEREBY, did STATE OF TEXAS and STATE OF OKLAHOMA in concert with employees of UNITED STATES make false claims of "incarceration", "conviction of a crime", and "false statements of debt acknowledgement themed owing and due" in excess of Federal Law, to support such claims in 2019 in written record; a fraud; to install in the real person **cestui que (beneficiary)** of such estate violations of 43A O.S. §43A-5-104 and **deadbeat dad** and **deadbeat** defamation in concert with harassment including demands for information themed ten (10) days notice or less to give legal answer and in written instrument filed in case FR-18-04 PONTOTOC COUNTY DISTRICT COURT, STATE OF OKLAHOMA to suggest violation by "**enforcement**" barred by 45 CFR 303.6 Federal Rule, a violation of felony criminal act themed in the **Deadbeat Parents Punishment Act** of 1998, a law made "null and void" by Federal Register Volume 81 No 244 and 45 CFR rule against such fines in excess of income and duty to produce all proof of earnings of such **cestui que trust** a sole obligation of the State and TITLE IV AGENT in written public policy defining "**child support**" effective December 16 2016, having effect at law in 2017 February prior all actions in enforcement in 2017 and November 2017 CITATION FOR CONTEMPT FOR FAILURE TO PAY CHILD SUPPORT then submitted in barratry to obtain \$70,000 USD and unlimited demands without 15 USC §1692d and §1692g protections prohibiting such writ from legal life, such that it be "null and void" in the making and since 2001 per 15 USC §1673(c) rule on such demand so made.

WHEREBY, the concealment of the abducted and concealed child since 74 days of age, without communication of an ordinary or free nature between parent and child in separation obtained by threat of murder, arson, grave bodily harm, and sustained "RIGHT TO WORK" abuse prohibited by Oklahoma Constitution Article XXIII-1A and all writs contrary void in obligation not-a-contract per XXIII-8 and XXIII-9 rule of Oklahoma Constitution; negate such demands to impose "**monopoly**" over a child or install a "**fee tail**" on the child to tamper with inheritance rights of the family named in extortion and blackmail threats themed felony abuse per 18 USC §2261A "stalking" activity and §1589 "Human Trafficking" activity by STATE OF TEXAS, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, and certain employees of UNITED STATES;

WHEREBY, such abuse did install a genuine mental health injury to the child documented in 2015 per records obtained in \$2000 USD skip-trace and suit to quell fraud by RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED on private investigation by licensed parties; then such information ignored and discarded contrary conclusion of "organized gang activity" in the threats, concealment, and medical mistreatment to deceive the child into belief that they had been willingly "abandoned" in continuance of this wrong, in concert with "**transitory wrong**" themed to damage perpetually the employment and right to work of the Oklahoma Parent and falsely portray their injury and medical care for disabled family members in legal duty as a defect of genetic and personal character with substantial *mens rea* on a global scale of industrial sabotage;

# RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED

Main Office: 130 N COUNTRY CLUB RD, ADA OK 74820



WHEREBY, numerous *breve innominatum (short complaint)* and *breve nominatum (short enumerated dated complaints)* were destroyed in violation themed 18 USC §2071 Federal felony acts to sustain the continuance of this fraud and suggest retaliatory "**enforcement**" actions be sustained a threat against the Oklahoma Parent to silence and quell their motion for relief under 21 O.S. §21-748 and 23 O.S. §23-9.1 relief owing and due; and to disbar 18 USC §1589 and §1591 restitution for human trafficking owing and due, an obligation of 22 USC §7102 and related obligation to initiate a formal investigation not done or granted "representative" government answer in suggestion of a "civil" or "private" legal matter themed a Federal abuse of power and public record in fee simple theft of chattle and abuse of *cestui que trust* systems made solely for payment of benefits to the *cestui que (beneficiary)* incorporated in a "bondge and forced labor" arrangement not permitted;

WHEREBY, such parties in benefit of this abuse appear to be "ROBERT HALF TECHNOLOGIES", "TEK SYSTEMS", "COGENT COMMUNICATIONS", "PLANO COMMUNITY RADIO (d/b/a VIRTBIZ)", "KEIF-LP ENID", "NTT AMERICA", "NTT GROUP (of Nation of Japan)", "SOFTBANK GROUP CORP" (of Nation of Japan), "TENCENT HOLDING CO LTD" (of People's Republic of China), "ALIBABA GROUP CO LTD" (of People's Republic of China), "SOFTBANK ROBOTICS" (of Republic of France), "UBER" brands (a joint \$7 billion venture of SOFTBANK and TENCENT), "PACKET CLEARING HOUSE" (an NGO of State of California), "DIGITAL REALTY TRUST" (a real estate investment trust of United States), "EQUINIX" (a real estate investment trust of United States), and their affiliates in representation of *stock* predicated on such real estate investment trust property as if real property of collateral or patent value not purely themed intellectual property by "ZEN LAYER INC." (of State of California) and in Affiliate representation with "NTT GROUP" d/b/a "NTT AMERICA"/"COGENT COMMUNICAITONS" nexus with such parties there also under color of academic and not-for-profit duties "PACKET CLEARING HOUSE"; known collectively in actions to sustain this abuse by the employees/contractors of such works as "LOSTSERVER", a labor union not registered or legally subject civil process so defined in Oklahoma Constitution Article XXIII-1A "RIGHT TO WORK" rule; acting against the *cestui que (beneficiary)* in this fraud in concert with STATE OF TEXAS, STATE OF MICHIGAN, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, and STATE OF OKLAHOMA; and to include such companies in which subsidiary and threats by employees do coincide by written letter also: PARADOX INTERACTIVE of Sweden, owner of WHITE WOLF PUBLISHING and CCP GAMES.

WHEREBY, such parties use of disguise constitute violation of 18 USC §241 and 242 Federal Law in overt concealment and false names in consistent contact to abuse, disrupt, and damage the *cestui que (beneficiary)* in ongoing activity in September 2021 sustained since 2001 a form of WIRE FRAUD by use of "DIGITAL OCEAN" and other ICANN registration name-and-number forgery and employment to carry out denial-of-service attacks on RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED and its licensing partners systematically in excess of 8 million ICMP packets modified to include defamatory name-and-ASCII-text implicating some registration of the *cestui que (beneficiary)* in pattern abuse themed pathological and criminal 18 USC §2261A violation on AT&T, SPARKLIGHT BUSINESS INTERNET SERVICES, LINODE LLC, LEVEL3 COMMUNICATIONS, RACKSPACE LLC, and other networks; and to do so in concert with language including "187" and other references to "murder" and "homicide" in 300 pages of defamatory commercial threats including direct citation as *false prospectus* against investment in securities and value to damage sale or equity of such property in 2012-2021;

WHEREBY such threats incorporate future threats explicitly of destruction of real estate by arson, fire, and by serious bodily injury to maim and disable the *cestui que* in acts to accomplish grave bodily harm; a felony on their making per Title 21; is RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED entitled to notice in public in such context a right per 22 O.S. §22-31 rule and related law, so also a Constitutional Right per Article II-3 and II-22 of the Constitution of the State of Oklahoma, to notify the public of such extreme abuse refused UNITED STATES general protection and member State fraud to embezzle from the Treasury of the United States refused ordinary representation by STATE OF TEXAS, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, and concealment on such "*full faith and credit*" to discourage all investigation by the 117th Congress of the United States and Senators of other States given *writ of assistance* by registered officers of the UNITED STATES resident in State of Oklahoma or Oklahoma Territory (see "McGirt v STATE OF OKLAHOMA") for aid and immediate *hue and cry* a duty of any such officer per 18 USC §2383 and §2384 (rebellion, insurrection, and sedition) not met by regional officers;

# RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED

Main Office: 130 N COUNTRY CLUB RD, ADA OK 74820



COMES THEN BY THIS CLAIM, a formal notice of suspension of service and aid and sale of any kind to persons resident in or demanding enforcement of contracts, patents, copyright, or other right a **writ of right** by claim of the authority or jurisdiction of "State of Texas", "State of Michigan", "State of California" or other State or Territory or District of the United States jurisdiction which aid and comfort these acts of open rebellion and export of property under color of law to "PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA", "NATION OF JAPAN", "SOUTH KOREA" or other intermediary port themed at the time of this writing to be known to us as "ICELAND", "Kingdom of Sweden", "Norway", "United Kingdom", "Republic of Germany", "Singapore", "Australia" or ally of the prior States organized taking for export of dual-use technology and property in dilution of **stock** a premeditated plan to attack the United States and State of Oklahoma in addition to **private wrongs** themed violations of "THE CONVENTION FOR THE PREVENTION AND PUNISHMENT OF THE CRIME OF GENOCIDE" (a U.S. Treaty), "THE UNIVERSAL DECLARATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS" (a U.S. Compact granted Treaty Standing by endorsement among nations to the protection of persons in public policy and Law), and by injury themed criminal "**corruption of blood**" prohibited in Article III section 3 which read:

## Section 3

Treason against the United States, shall consist only in levying War against them, or in adhering to their Enemies, giving them Aid and Comfort. No Person shall be convicted of Treason unless on the Testimony of two Witnesses to the same overt Act, or on Confession in open Court.

The Congress shall have Power to declare the Punishment of Treason, but no Attainder of Treason shall work Corruption of Blood, or Forfeiture except during the Life of the Person attained.

COMES THEN BY THIS CLAIM, a formal complaint of violation of Article I section 9 by the 117th Congress, in **suspension of the writ of habeas corpus** not required or applicable to the **cestui que** unless he be so accused of **Rebellion or Invasion** as a sovereign power foreign to the United States (Art. I Sec. 9 clause 2); and a "Capitation or direct tax" upon live birth, upon duty to or tax in export of a child to the home-state of the parent of the member States and as contracted an agreement then broken in **bad faith** to abduct for fraud in **writ of deceit** obligated the registry of record not made, a felony 18 USC §2071 omission component of treason against the many States "writ of right" to their children express and "inherent right" per Article II of the 1907 ratified Constitution of the State of Oklahoma; and by violation of Article I section 9 clause 8 of the Constitution of the United States to suggest an imposed "Title of Nobility" and "ignoble title" upon the **cestui que** from Oklahoma for non-payment of a "**bribe**" to STATE OF TEXAS by acts of the UNITED STATES, a government body legally separate from "United States" and its agent in fact subject 5 USC the duty to perform a §556 and §706 inquiry not met or denied in dishonor.

## Section 9: Powers Denied Congress

The Migration or Importation of such Persons as any of the States now existing shall think proper to admit, shall not be prohibited by the Congress prior to the Year one thousand eight hundred and eight, but a Tax or duty may be imposed on such Importation, not exceeding ten dollars for each Person.

The Privilege of the Writ of Habeas Corpus shall not be suspended, unless when in Cases of Rebellion or Invasion the public Safety may require it.

No Bill of Attainder or ex post facto Law shall be passed.

No Capitation, or other direct, Tax shall be laid, unless in Proportion to the Census or Enumeration herein before directed to be taken.

No Tax or Duty shall be laid on Articles exported from any State.

# RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED

Main Office: 130 N COUNTRY CLUB RD, ADA OK 74820



No Preference shall be given by any Regulation of Commerce or Revenue to the Ports of one State over those of another: nor shall Vessels bound to, or from, one State, be obliged to enter, clear, or pay Duties in another.

No Money shall be drawn from the Treasury, but in Consequence of Appropriations made by Law; and a regular Statement and Account of the Receipts and Expenditures of all public Money shall be published from time to time.

No Title of Nobility shall be granted by the United States: And no Person holding any Office of Profit or Trust under them, shall, without the Consent of the Congress, accept of any present, Emolument, Office, or Title, of any kind whatever, from any King, Prince, or foreign State.

COMES THEN BY THIS CLAIM, the STATE OF TEXAS, an agent in fact of UNITED STATES in Federal Register Volume 81 Number 244 and franchise of UNITED STATES, in violation of the "Treaty, Alliance, or Confederation" by its affiliation with "PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA" and "NATION OF JAPAN" in these matters; in issuance of "Letters of Marque and Reprisal" in demand for taking in excess of \$1000 USD afforded 45 CFR §303.6 limitations at law a power of the agent, and to emit a "Bill of Credit" per TEXAS FAMILY CODE §157.008 and §157.009 against the *cestui que trust* for which it had not legal power as a civil court; themed then a "bond" not permitted at law per 18 USC §1961 prohibited act to coerce and compel "*forced labor*" for UNITED STATES, STATE OF TEXAS, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, or other franchise so made by UNITED STATES in interstate compact of record invoked in FR-18-04, the "UIFSA" documents themed a claim at-law against the real person (*cestui que*) of the *cestui que trust* enjoined such demands; and such demand not a "sum certain" eligible for enforcement and themed "unlimited" and denied in written clause from contest of debt made payable without limit due and obligated on CONTEMPT in ten (10) days of notice, a legally unlimited and perpetual bond prohibited at-law in the making (15 USC §1673). These violations contrary United States Constitution, Article I section 10 clause 1; seen also as "Law impairing the Obligation of Contracts" prior made and installment of "Title of Nobility" under public recognition of "custodial parent" in substitution of Oklahoma Constitution Article II-36A and II-37 rule barring such claims against "Article II Inherent Rights" protections further defined in 76 O.S. §76-1, §76-3, §76-4, §76-6, §76-8, and §76-9."

## Section 10: Powers Denied to the States

No State shall enter into any Treaty, Alliance, or Confederation; grant Letters of Marque and Reprisal; coin Money; emit Bills of Credit; make any Thing but gold and silver Coin a Tender in Payment of Debts; pass any Bill of Attainder, ex post facto Law, or Law impairing the Obligation of Contracts, or grant any Title of Nobility.

No State shall, without the Consent of the Congress, lay any Imposts or Duties on Imports or Exports, except what may be absolutely necessary for executing it's inspection Laws: and the net Produce of all Duties and Imposts, laid by any State on Imports or Exports, shall be for the Use of the Treasury of the United States; and all such Laws shall be subject to the Revision and Controul of the Congress.

No State shall, without the Consent of Congress, lay any Duty of Tonnage, keep Troops, or Ships of War in time of Peace, enter into any Agreement or Compact with another State, or with a foreign Power, or engage in War, unless actually invaded, or in such imminent Danger as will not admit of delay.

COMES THEN BY THIS CLAIM, violation to suspend inspection and all HABEAS CORUPUS rights of the *cestui que* to inspect their goods made collateral contract without consent or will, and by such fraud to deny this inspection and release of records then further injury to spoliation barred without "consent of the Congress" in United States Constitution Article I sec. 10 clause 2 rule, the power to enjoy or retain security in the welfare and health and religious instruction and freedom of the hostage taken August 11th 2001 for concealment themed "**perpetual**" and act to that end by STATE OF TEXAS in DENTON COUNTY in furtherance of this fraud on no legal grounds but interest of STATE OF TEXAS against discovery of fraud by DALLAS COUNTY in false claim sustained from 2001-2021 at \$44 billion USD duty to Federal GRANTS.



# RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED

Main Office: 130 N COUNTRY CLUB RD, ADA OK 74820



THEREFORE, as STATE OF TEXAS has construed the lawful and 1907-2021 "Right to Work" and other customs of protection of the Constitution of the United States as foreign to their laws, despite perfidy to give their consent and continue to receive funds in suspension of these rights against the **cestui que** party in Oklahoma Territory formerly known as "State of Oklahoma" during such dispute and Treaty Fraud by United States; does then the act of such "work for hire" and "contract with RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED staff prior employees of an Oklahoma limited liability company contracted to provide services to Richardson Texas based companies NORTEL and SPRINT" as "invasion" or "acts of war" to escape such duties in concert with violence against living persons themed an **"ongoing wrong"** refused registration; RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED takes specific limited and non-violent action to suspend all assistance to any person a beneficiary of such state(s) and/or nation(s) with nexus in this abuse.

A non-payment of **"Child Support"** cannot exceed per Federal Register Volume 81 Number 244 and FR-18-04 the two-term from "first date of owing and due" those amounts solely, at \$500 USD per term and \$1000 USD in total. Use of the term to suggest "overpayment" of a civil demand is themed equally protected as "child support" simply because it was wrongfully taken in excess or by extortion, blackmail, or coercion to include false imprisonment, and is exempt on the same legal basis denied prior rule from obligation to repay the **cestui que trust** in full the overpaid amount (all sums and interest on that claim over \$500 USD) is **barred by estoppel**.

Pursuant 45 CFR §303.100(a)(3) such sum is "owing and due" by STATE OF TEXAS to the **cestui que trust** and is not "income" as it has been subject tax prior paid in full; a refund of fiduciary obligation and rule made the duty of STATE OF TEXAS per 45 CFR §303.100(a)(8) Federal Law, against which all TITLE IV claims are reliant and solely restrained to no interpretation contrary (45 CFR §303.0).

Delay and refusal is "obstruction of justice" on **prima facie**, a criminal act in suspension of HABEAS CORPUS to inflict serious injury to a child by deceit and damage the economy and public trade value of the UNITED STATES and United States interests, interest of justice, and **ex injuria jus non oritur** (*right arising from an injury or wrong*) not permitted standing in any competent court of law or nation.

In concert with **"Interference in Interstate Commerce"** and **"Racketeering Interstate Corrupt Organizations (RICO)"** rules; the prior acts are concession of a collapse of the UNITED STATES in power and authority contrary asserted protection pledged in 586 U.S. \_\_\_\_ (2019) case no 17-1091 oral pronouncement of Just. Ginsburg then asserted a relief of civil procedure declined and suppressed unlawfully contrary 588 U.S. \_\_\_\_ (2019) case no 17-647 to sustain false claims of "qualified immunity" by the franchises and employees of UNITED STATES against real and serious injury to the **cestui que** *for whom the cestui que trusts* themed "UNITED STATES CITIZENSHIP" and "SOCIAL SECURITY ACCOUNTS" are so made and broadly as a class and injury to that class by inaction to aggravate the real injury, serious harm, and damage the public trust beyond restoration; a duty even in time of war per General Order Number 100 Article 15 and 16.

**STATE OF TEXAS** has pledged prior its subordination to these terms, laws, and foreign laws in UNIFORM INTERSTATE FAMILY SUPPORT ACT (Rev 2008), and in 2017 November to 2021 has broken from that pledge in *perfidy* prohibited the agency or franchise of the United States and its lawful government, agents, and authorities fully; to engage in "rebellion", "insurrection", and planned "secession from the United States" in concert with foreign parties aid and taking of hostages in 2001 August 11th to 2021 October, a sustained and irreparable act of treason.

# RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED

Main Office: 130 N COUNTRY CLUB RD, ADA OK 74820



We therefore sever our contracts and all obligations to State of Texas and its Government or legal body, as force majeure prohibit us from conducting business with or within the State of Texas under present circumstances, ongoing attacks, and attempted breaking-and-entering of our office May 20 2021 in concert with five (5) attacks on our United States Postal Service receptical at our offices in the City of Ada by vehicular attacks of a premeditated and criminal pattern.

Attacks from Ann Arbor (State of Michigan) and San Jose (State of California), in concert with threats of grave bodily harm in organization themed component of "LOSTSERVER" activity and concealment of a child to defraud the inheritance of the WITHERSPOON FAMILY TRUST and related property in Oklahoma Territory / State of Oklahoma, are an affront to the security obligated by United States to the family of "John Knox Witherspoon" of New Jersey; and other members of the Allen and Moore family who served as United States Armed Forces prior to this abduction for concealment of our child.

These attacks over 2001-2021 constitute repeated abuse of network communications in packet-switched data at the carrier and Internet Packet Exchange (IPX) point in Dallas, Texas and other sites known to be NTT termination points; appear to be executed by NTT employees (or their contractors); and have exceeded 15 gigabit per second flows inconsistent with single source consumer or combined distributed denial-of-service attacks to suggest abuse of metro-class high-speed optical data products in control of NTT and the LOSTSERVER group; competitors of the **cestui que** and RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED by record of "Standard Industry Code" and admitted affiliation in public claims.

The combined use of physical violence, written threats, attacks with destruction of United States common carrier to destroy service of the court in disruption of INTERSTATE COMMERCE and court process, paired with suspension of relief and sustained public notice to imply a "defect" in the **cestui que** party of mind or emotion for demand of **writ of right** or **breve recto** (property right) not performed by STATE OF TEXAS and STATE OF OKLAHOMA in cause of monopoly of a **cestui que trust** not-a-party to suit 01-17702-R over the respondent **cestui que trust** then sole party "not in default" in case 01-17702-R and on no answer to contest the claims in FR-18-04 to suggest "default judgment to the Oklahoma Parent" a duty not performed in 2017-2021 CITATION prohibited at law (45 CFR 303.6) from standing as "child support", to suggest organized fraud against the United States and UNITED STATES CORPORATION so made in RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED, named in threats by the "LOSTSERVER" group (3 members, and affiliates described in detail and by sustained complaint to enforce this kidnapping) over 2001-2021.

RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED therefore cites the "lack of representation in hostage recovery and negotiation" to be a perfidy not afforded UNITED STATES or STATE OF TEXAS in their audio-recorded claims seeking **subordination and consent themed "forgiveness" by the cestui que (beneficiary, petitioner in FR-18-04, wholly in default per Dec 2001 court record)** to be incorporated **fraud** per 5 USC §556 and §706 rule, and void construction of any claim upon that basis sustained by STATE OF TEXAS in UIFSA (Rev 2008) rule so also themed "fraud" discouraged and rejected a legal relief by STATE OF OKLAHOMA on behalf of STATE OF TEXAS in FR-18-04, a case at law now pending examination per "ORDER STAYING CASE" to suggest this component (Fraud) not afforded nor "amount owing and due" subject the rules set forth therein to Federal Law (45 CFR) on no production of an exemption **obligated** by Federal Register Volume 81 Number 244 and 45 CFR §302.0 and §303.0 Federal Rule.

Where our employees are threatened with violence, detention, false incarceration, or other threat of injury to their body or legal person, property during such absence, or consistent threats of felony surveillance to exploit their presence or public itinerary to accomplish revenge or injury to their homes and family, pets, or estate - we are obligated no duty of service.

# RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED

Main Office: 130 N COUNTRY CLUB RD, ADA OK 74820



In August 2020, assault upon our client's office cat to cause serious brain injury, requiring over 12 months of intensive care and recovery to produce partial recovery with permanent injury and loss of vision; was subsequently punctuated by the injury to a second animal September 2021 and discovery September 24 2021 of a small black aggressive snake in our office that attacked a third animal before our employees could destroy it.

After prior July attack by vehicle destroying our United States Postal Service Box for a fifth (5th) time by vehicle, and theft of mail the prior year to include taking of packages from the Oklahoma Secretary of State necessary for our business and license; the discovery of a live animal in our office for the first time in 13 years of occupancy subsequent to permanent blindness induced in the second animal, affirms our concerns of hostility in ongoing attacks on our personnel September 29th and 30th via TWITCH INTERACTIVE contacts using malicious software to create false accounts for harassment in excess of 40 instances coinciding with denial-of-service attacks on RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED network services to disrupt 33-66% of regular traffic and damage broadcasting capabilities for sabotage of industrial use and public communications.

Failure of STATE OF OKLAHOMA to produce investigation and statements of no crime without first identification of the parties to warrant investigation or criminal finding in these matters; contrary witness of denial of such injury as medical claims subject civil suit by two or more persons in incitement of injury to real persons and animals in felony acts; underwrites our obligation to assert a criminal threat incorporating ordinary RIGHT TO WORK protection from such parties and any claim or demand arising from a civil debt already paid; and against the abandonment of employment of persons or license to such persons works and property in ongoing criminal wrongdoing to deprive the creator of earnings necessary to defend themselves from a fraud.

We assert that such abuse appears in our research to be intermingled with patent agreements and export to PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA by agency of joint-director status of JACK MA in ALIBABA GROUP CO LTD and SOFTBANK GROUP CORP and TENCENT HOLDING CO LTD at the same time; in their attempt to acquire NVIDIA CORPORATION by false-offer of exclusive control of ARM HOLDING CO LTD patents since assumed property of PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA to void such \$40 billion deal in 2018-2021 negotiation; and in concert with other sales of \$423 million USD on property themed the original content and trade secrets of the **cestui que** named in the 2001-2021 extortion activity.

Use of firms by proxy to send threats stated to be by their employees and to dilute such claims to afford taking and foreign sale or registry, are witnessed by our office and Board of Directors and Private Investigator so commissioned in 2012 to inspect these claims; from which a finding of "criminal interstate gang activity" was the conclusion.

These firms, themed to be owned by "TENCENT HOLDING CO LTD" and known to us as "PARADOX INTERACTIVE" (of Sweden), "EPIC MEGAGAMES" (of United States), and "RIOT GAMES" (of United States); appear to coincide with a monopoly to assert in concert with AMAZON INC. and ALPHABET INC. control over a key industry to disrupt other competitors and claims; in offer of free services into State of Oklahoma to disable competitors in this area; and in \$15 billion offer contrary revenue far below such firms to suggest higher value "a false prospectus" among high equity investors similar to \$1 billion purchase of MOJANG and similar technologies infringing on prior work known to us in Oklahoma a component of the scientific research of the **cestui que** (beneficiary) in the trust named in this fraud. Equity indicates nexus between APPLE INC. and ARM HOLDING CO LTD a factor in these acts, and \$200 billion "SAUDI ARABIA SOVEREIGN INVESTMENT TRUST" a component capital partner to carry out these \$33 billion acquisition of ARM HOLDING CO LTD by SOFTBANK GROUP CORP prior offer for \$40 billion USD in stock of NVIDIA CORPORATION on swap of that previous value in securities, made void by nationalization and patent duplication of all ARM HOLDINGS CO LTD claims to a new firm created by PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA in September 2021.

The result of such offer, public speculation prior approval, and implied ordinary right of such exclusive patents then void, drove NVIDIA CORPORATION stock up in value despite the failure to finalize the stock-swap agreement; a subject for the SECURITIES EXCHANGE COMMISSION and FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION to consider as insider trading.

# RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED

Main Office: 130 N COUNTRY CLUB RD, ADA OK 74820



We, the members of RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED, therefore deny expressly the sale to the principle STATE OF TEXAS or its jurisdiction any further service, products, or shipment or other personnel or appearance on considerable evidence of nexus without ordinary protection of law or custom; prior fraud in MCI WORLDCOM securities and "SAVINGS AND LOAN" accounting practices; and other serious failure of RICK PERRY, GREG ABBOTT, and KEN PAXTON to perform the duties of a Governor or Attorney General of a member State of the Union of the United States.

Use of the public office of ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE STATE OF TEXAS and of the DISTRICT ATTORNEY officers below that office to contradiction of UNITED STATES statutes and Federal Law prohibiting such fraud is clearly in excess of ordinary contract or service duties; a clear abuse of public office of the public trust; and criminal threat of incarceration and maintenance of false records keeping with the fraud of RICK PERRY and GREG ABBOTT to suggest no duty to repay the 45 CFR 303.100(a)(8) balance owed with interest to the victims of this criminal enterprise themed STATE OF TEXAS.

Residents of State of Texas who have referred to the ARTICLE I clause of the Constitution of the State of Texas as a relief prohibiting the Federal Government from having authority or power over State conduct to disclaim rights of Oklahoma Citizens and kidnap their children for commercial influence and abuse; have clearly disregarded the acceptance of funds "fully paid" in Federal Register Vol 81 No 244 so done by dereliction of the duty of the OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE STATE OF TEXAS to file for exemption, and of the Legislature of the State of Texas to void and pass compliant laws as obligated for \$44 billion USD "fully paid" for service not performed, a 31 USC §3729(a) qui tam (fraud) filed with THE OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL in cause FR-18-04 / 01-17702-R;

Were such obligation themed "child support, owing and due" with like exemption of Texas lawmakers in TEXAS FAMILY CODE §157.261 "**final judgment**" enforced by 42 USC §666(a)(9)(1) "operation of law", having no bearing on intent a duty of STATE OF TEXAS and other States to perform; then such persons would be in violation of **Deadbeat Parents Punishment Act (1998) and guilty of a felony**, having failed to return the excess payment to the party as "child support" owing and due over 2 years and \$10,000 USD. Whether the party is eligible to make such payment or not is subject 15 USC §1673 rule, and void if it exceed 25% of their gross income in a calendar year in 2017-2021; which the FR-18-04 claim does on prima facie. However, STATE OF TEXAS, having higher income, is obligated to repay both the \$44 billion USD in false taking subject such term in suit brought by the party on testimony of STATE OF TEXAS to that abuse in case FR-18-04 which specifically allow for recovery to the onset of case 01-17702-R in full between both parties **an obligation of filing made and duty to answer**; plus the amount owed and interest for wrongful taking to the Oklahoma **cestui que**.

STATE OF TEXAS revenue is over \$250 billion USD per year, according to their comptroller:

<https://comptroller.texas.gov/transparency/revenue/#:~:text=The%20state%20takes%20in%20over,licensing%2C%20prisons%20and%20university%20research.>

Therefore, \$62.5 billion USD per year is subject to 25% garnishment per the rule prior applied; in addition to the qui tam.

Such fines and return of money for failure to perform a service or sedition in perfidy to extort UNITED STATES CITIZENS, and full restitution (18 USC §1591) detailed in "Allod" demand for separation and immunity from the UNITED STATES of all property and corporations, patents, trademarks, and products of the victims formally made Sept 10 2021 in PONTOTOC COUNTY DISTRICT COURT, STATE OF OKLAHOMA case FR-18-04, as is the legal right of the party and "sole jurisdiction of such dispute" admitted in USB key "audio recording" of the OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL in answer to March 2021 communications on-record to discover false documents and failure to make entry to the case of 45 CFR 302.56(f) demands a duty of any lawful TITLE IV AGENCY so made per 45 CFR §302.0 and §303.0 rule.

# RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED

Main Office: 130 N COUNTRY CLUB RD, ADA OK 74820



We thank our partners for their vital aid in obtaining the audio confession of the OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE STATE OF TEXAS (OAG) in this fraud; which has been tendered by the respondent to the court in offer for filing and served upon the party in notice as evidence of confession of a conspiracy against rights (18 USC §241) in felony acts.

At such time that STATE OF TEXAS and other territories and franchises or their lawful government make full restitution, including surrender of all Allod territory themed UNITED STATES real estate in title; a hearing on the consideration of return of service may be convened and measures to ensure permanent and perpetual security of such injured parties in this enterprise and fraud by STATE OF TEXAS against the rights of persons enumerated in their ARTICLE I section 12 violation of the "**writ of right**" suspended by RICK PERRY, GREG ABBOTT, and KEN PAXTON.

Until such time or further notice, all such service to the affected regions are **terminated** and **all sales void**. Costs for restocking and false sale will be subject to abuse and limitations. Purchase for export or reverse-engineering or analysis used in State of Texas or by the prior parties STATE OF TEXAS and other entities, is strictly prohibited all goods and services, process, and practices of RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED and its partners, goods, and products regardless of origin or original-equipment-manufacturer (OEM) in value added resale or integration or warranty.

Customers having contracts will be granted 30 days from notice on end of present term to find new service providers and ineligible for renewal where affected by the prior State of Texas suspension. Ordinary services will not be impaired use by persons in State of Texas, where such billing party and contracting parties are not residents or proxy for such persons interest in use, as we do not track customer conference or communications end-user data (nor should anyone) as part of our privacy policy and communications practices. Bans on specific parties ICANN assigned names-and-numbers as registered, where found to be incorporated in abuse of network services, are still subject ban across all devices in broad activity subject request for specific case relief and cause by established customers.

The purpose of such suspension is the protection of our staff, their families, and the property and infrastructure to sustain our service under extremely violent conditions incorporating concealment of hostages and threats of grave bodily harm themed "TERRORIST ACTS" and "TERRORIST HOAX" activity, a felony in the State of Oklahoma entitled 22 O.S. §22-31 relief and applicable felony acts in the making, suggestion, or threat regardless of "intent" or "joke" or other claim to suggest less-than-overt-act standing of such parties endorsement or support, tolerance, or hosting of such claims in public or to the attention of our staff, community, or their families.

# RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED

Main Office: 130 N COUNTRY CLUB RD, ADA OK 74820



We view these acts as foreign sponsored terrorism, under color of law and abuse of legal process (22 USC §7102; 18 USC 1589), and criminal and civil wrongdoing constituting rebellion, insurrection, and sedition to deceive the public in fraud to disable domestic industry and export trade secrets to foreign sovereign jurisdictions for industrial use in false claims incorporated strict laws by PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA (PRC) and its associates.

In September 2021, PRC instituted a civil cause and relief that suggest filing a claim in any court for injunctive relief from infringement by their franchise shall result in a \$1 million USD fine per week against the party seeking protection from infringement by PRC based companies. This comes on the heels of nationalizing the ARM HOLDINGS CO LTD group patents to a new domestic firm in damage to NVIDIA investors and competitors, and similar domestic local immunity to THE BERNE CONVENTION in SHENZHEN (a region) themed immunity from such rules now sought in equal protection (42 USC §1981) by the **cestui que** (beneficiary) named in the prior criminal complaint - citing the objective of such abuse and hostage crisis is the disablement of rights to intellectual property and patents through concealment of a child, led by PRC/JAPAN.

We thank you in your understanding of this complex and irregular matter, irregular judgment, and abuse to convert a civil debt into a criminal offense by UNITED STATES, STATE OF TEXAS, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, PRC, NATION OF JAPAN, and their trade partners in unlawful business practices themed "antitrust and monopoly violations".

Ultimately these actions and sanctions are necessary because a select few and the officers of the many States have opted to be purchased by a foreign sovereign power, against which some United States officers sustain a (lawful) resistance.

RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED  
JAMES ALLEN, PRESIDENT

OFFICE OF RACCOON TECHNOLOGIES  
130 N COUNTRY CLUB RD  
ADA, OKLAHOMA 74820

For Public Release: Oct 1st 2021 - 4:00 pm CDT